

# REGISTER OF HERITAGE PLACES Permanent Entry

1. **DATA BASE No.** 1748

**2. NAME** Pinjarra Court House (fmr) (1935)

3. LOCATION George Street, Pinjarra

### 4. DESCRIPTION OF PLACE INCLUDED IN THIS ENTRY

Lot 388 on Deposited Plan 37170, being Reserve 47238 and being the whole of the land contained in Crown Land Title Volume 3131 Folio 490.

5. **LOCAL GOVERNMENT AREA** Shire of Murray

6. **OWNER** State of Western Australia

Management Order: Minister for Justice and Legal Affairs of

Western Australia

## 7. HERITAGE LISTINGS

•	Register of Heritage Places:	Interim Entry Permanent Entry	24/09/2004 13/05/2005
•	National Trust Classification:		
•	Town Planning Scheme:		
•	Municipal Inventory:	Adopted	25/09/1997
•	Register of the National Estate:		

#### 8. CONSERVATION ORDER

-----

## 9. HERITAGE AGREEMENT

-----

#### 10. STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

*Pinjarra Court House (fmr)*, a single storey brick and tile Inter-War Georgian Revival building, has cultural heritage significance for the following reasons:

the place is rare as a court house built in the 1930s, and as a largely intact example of a court house constructed in the Inter-War Georgian Revival style with Art Deco stylistic detailing;

the place is associated with the administration of justice and the maintenance of law and order in Pinjarra and the Murray district, with the site having been used for court purposes from 1864 to 2003;

the place makes a significant contribution to the historic streetscape of Pinjarra and forms an integral part of a civic precinct in the main street; and,

the place was designed by the Architectural Division of the Public Works Department under the direction of A.E (Paddy) Clare, during a time when the State government resumed public building following the Depression.

The rear addition (1972 and 1977) has little significance.